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Edwardsville Bulletin

To the Faculty and Staff of Southern Illinois University at Edwardsville
Vol. 8, No. 37

August 3, 1976

MEMO TO: Faculty and Staff

FROM: Andrew J. Kochman( WW!M\/ 3
‘//
('_‘_-.

SUBJECT: Salary Increases

Salary increases for Fiscal Year 1977, retroactive to July 1,
1976, are being implemented. Increases will be included with August
checks, payable September 1, for those who are on the monthly payroll.
Employees on the bi-weekly payroll will receive increases on the ear-
liest available checks after the data has been communicated to the
payroll office.

The salary increase for range Civil Service employees consists
of two elements:

a) A monthly equity amount calculated at two per cent
of the monthly base.

b) A $20 monthly movement increment across-the-board.

The salary increase for Faculty and Administrative Staff consists
of a $48 monthly movement increment across-the-board.

The University administration will continue to explore every possi-
bility to seek legislative reconsideration of the question of adequate
salary increases for University employees.
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